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which it passed, enclosing part of the present Victoria
Square, thence along Fortification Lane, across the Champ
de Mars, onward through St. Louis Street, to Dalhousie
Square, and then returning to the barrack corner.

When the work of demolition was completed, the Com-
missioners proceeded to lay out a square, and wider street
on the western terminus of the city ; and, readily agreeing,
decided to perpetuate the memory of their labours by con-
ferring their name on the square, (the present Victoria
Square), which was accordingly named “Commissioners
Square,” and continued to be known as such until a few
days before the Prince of Wales’ arrival, when one of the
Councillors very cleverly proposed to alter its name to
Victoria Square, &7 commemoration of said visit. The For-
tification Removal Commissioners readily came to an agree-
ment respecting the name of their square, but seem to have
had alittle “tiff,” over the name of the new street. Before
they widened it, it was called St. Augustin Street. Mr McGill
called it McGill Street, and entered it as such on the deed of
homologation. Mr. Richardson contended, on the contrary,
thatit should be called after him, and did likewise on the
deed. Mr. Mondelet also put in his claim, arguing with equal
justice, that it should be known as Mondelet Street, and in
his turn also entered it as such. Itishard to tell who decided
the question between these three contestants, but the deed
shows that Mr. Richardson’s and Mr. Mondelet's names were
erased, and Mr. McGill’s allowed to remain.

. By order of the Commissioners the old Citadel Hill was
razed, and when, in 1821, the site was presented to the City
by the Governor General, the Earl of Dalhousie, *the Square

* George, ninth Earl of Dalhousie, was born in 1770, and succeeded to the title on the death
of hls father in November, 1787. He entered the army the same year as a Cornet in the 3rd
Dragoon Guards, and during his military career rendered the most valuable service. Iu 1816,
he was appointed Lieut.-General Commanding in Nova Scotia, and on the death of the Duke of
Richmond, succeeded him as Governor of British North America, which high office he retained
until 1828, He died at Dalhousie Castle, Scotland, un the z1st March, 1838,



